
 

 

Service Director – Legal, Governance and 
 

Commissioning 
 

Julie Muscroft 
 
The Democracy Service 
 

Civic Centre 3 
 

High Street 
 

Huddersfield 
 

HD1 2TG 
 

Tel: 01484 221000  
 

Please ask for: Jenny Bryce-Chan 
 

Email: jenny.bryce-chan@kirklees.gov.uk 
 

Wednesday 11 November 2020 
 

Notice of Meeting 
 
Dear Member 
 

Licensing Panel 
 

The Licensing Panel will hold a  Virtual Meeting - online at 10.00 am on 

Thursday 19 November 2020. 
 
This meeting will be live webcast. To access the webcast please go to the Council’s 
website at the time of the meeting and follow the instructions on the page. 
 
The items which will be discussed are described in the agenda and there are reports 
attached which give more details. 
 
 

 
 

Julie Muscroft 
 

Service Director – Legal, Governance and Commissioning 
 
 
Kirklees Council advocates openness and transparency as part of its democratic 
processes. Anyone wishing to record (film or audio) the public parts of the meeting should 
inform the Chair/Clerk of their intentions prior to the meeting. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

 
 
 

The Licensing Panel members are:- 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Member 
Councillor Amanda Pinnock (Chair) 
Councillor Paola Antonia Davies 
Councillor Terry Lyons 
 



 

 

 

Agenda 
Reports or Explanatory Notes Attached 

 

 
  Pages 

 

1:   Minutes of Previous Meeting 
 
To approve the minutes of the meeting of the Panel held on the 27 
October 2020. 
 

 
 

1 - 2 

2:   Interests 
 
The Councillors will be asked to say if there are any items on the 
Agenda in which they have disclosable pecuniary interests, which 
would prevent them from participating in any discussion of the items 
or participating in any vote upon the items, or any other interests. 
 

 
 

3 - 4 

3:   Admission of the Public 
 
Most debates take place in public. This only changes when there is a 
need to consider certain issues, for instance, commercially sensitive 
information or details concerning an individual. You will be told at 
this point whether there are any items on the Agenda which are to 
be discussed in private. 
 

 
 

 

4:   Deputations/Petitions 
 
The Committee will receive any petitions and hear any deputations 
from members of the public. A deputation is where up to five people 
can attend the meeting and make a presentation on some particular 
issue of concern. A member of the public can also hand in a petition 
at the meeting but that petition should relate to something on which 
the body has powers and responsibilities. 
 
In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 10 (2), Members of the 
Public should provide at least 24 hours’ notice of presenting a 
deputation.   
 

 
 
 
 

 



 

 

5:   Questions by members of the Public (Written Questions) 
 
Due to current Covid-19 restrictions, Elected Members and members 
of the public may submit written questions to members of the 
Licensing Panel. 
 
Any questions should be emailed to jenny.brycechan@kirklees.gov.uk 
no later than 5pm on Tuesday 17 November 2020.  In accordance 
with Council Procedure Rule 51(10) each person may 
submit a maximum of 4 written questions. 
 
In accordance with Council Procedure Rule 11(5), the period allowed 
for the asking and answering of public questions will not exceed 15 
minutes. 
 
The Panel will provide an oral response to any questions 
received, or if they are not able to do so, a written response will be 
provided. 
 

 
 

 

6:   Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence: 
Northern Sole, 39 Bridge Street, Slaithwaite, 
Huddersfield, HD7 5JN 
 
To determine the application at 10:00am. 
 
Contact: Jordan Barrett, Licensing Officer, Licensing Service Tel: 
01484 221000 
 

 
 

5 - 58 

 
 



 

1 
 

Contact Officer: Jenny Bryce-Chan  
 

KIRKLEES COUNCIL 
 

LICENSING PANEL 
 

Tuesday 27th October 2020 
 
Present: Councillor Amanda Pinnock (Chair) 
 Councillor Karen Allison 

Councillor Mohan Sokhal 
  
In attendance: Jordan Barrett, Licensing Officer 

Laura Dobson, Senior Licensing Officer 
David Stickley, Senior Legal Officer 

  
  
Observers: Helen M Wilson, Senior Legal Officer 

 
 

 
1 Minutes of Previous Meeting 

That the minutes of the meeting held on the 21 July 2020, be approved as a correct 
record. 
 

2 Interests 
No interests were declared. 
 

3 Admission of the Public 
 

4 Deputations/Petitions 
No deputations or petitions were received. 
 

5 Questions by members of the Public (Written Questions) 
No questions were received. 
 

6 Licensing Act 2003 - Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence: 
Ravensthorpe Off Licence, 618 Huddersfield Road, Ravensthorpe, Dewsbury, 
WF13 3HL 
The Panel considered a report which outlined an application for the grant of a 
premises licence for Ravensthorpe Off Licence, 618 Huddersfield Road, 
Ravensthorpe, Dewsbury, WF13 3HL. 
 
The licensable activities applied for by the applicant was for the supply of alcohol for 
consumption off the premises, 7 days a week from 08:00hrs to 23:00hrs. 
 
The Panel was informed that in response to the application representations were 
received from the three local ward councillors.  The representations considered that 
should the licence be granted the Licensing Objectives in respect of Public 
Nuisance and the Prevention of Crime and Disorder would not be achieved. 

Page 1

Agenda Item 1



Licensing Panel -  27 October 2020 
 

2 
 

 
A representative acting on behalf of the applicant, informed the Panel that the Police 
have a statutory duty to object to an application if they believe that to grant the 
application would create or add to the crime and disorder in the area.  In addition, 
Responsible Authorities, such as Environmental Health also have duty to make 
representations if they have concerns about an application.  In respect of the 
application, as no representations had been received from the Police or any of the 
other Responsible Authorities it is evident, they have no concerns and the licence 
should therefore be granted with the conditions outlined in the application. 
 
Following careful consideration of all the representations received both verbally and 
in writing, the Panel decided that: 
 
RESOLVED 
That the application for the grant of a premises license under the Licensing Act 2003 
be granted as stipulated in the application 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 2



K
IR

K
LE

ES
 C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

C
O

U
N

C
IL

/C
A

B
IN

ET
/C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

M
EE

TI
N

G
S 

ET
C

 
D

EC
LA

R
A

TI
O

N
 O

F 
IN

TE
R

ES
TS

 
Li

ce
ns

in
g 

P
an

el
 

N
am

e 
of

 C
ou

nc
ill

or
 

Ite
m

 in
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

 h
av

e 
an

 
in

te
re

st
 

 

Ty
pe

 o
f i

nt
er

es
t (

eg
 a

 
di

sc
lo

sa
bl

e 
pe

cu
ni

ar
y 

in
te

re
st

 o
r a

n 
“O

th
er

 
In

te
re

st
”)

 

 

D
oe

s 
th

e 
na

tu
re

 o
f t

he
 

in
te

re
st

 re
qu

ire
 y

ou
 to

 
w

ith
dr

aw
 fr

om
 th

e 
m

ee
tin

g 
w

hi
le

 th
e 

ite
m

 in
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

 
ha

ve
 a

n 
in

te
re

st
 is

 u
nd

er
 

co
ns

id
er

at
io

n?
  [

Y/
N

] 

 

B
rie

f d
es

cr
ip

tio
n 

of
 y

ou
r 

in
te

re
st

 

  

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

  

 
 

 

 Si
gn

ed
:  

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

   
   

   
D

at
ed

:  
  …

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
…

…
.. 

Page 3

Agenda Item 2



N
O

TE
S 

D
is

cl
os

ab
le

 P
ec

un
ia

ry
 In

te
re

st
s 

If 
yo

u 
ha

ve
 a

ny
 o

f t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
pe

cu
ni

ar
y 

in
te

re
st

s,
 th

ey
 a

re
 y

ou
r d

is
cl

os
ab

le
 p

ec
un

ia
ry

 in
te

re
st

s 
un

de
r t

he
 n

ew
 n

at
io

na
l r

ul
es

. A
ny

 re
fe

re
nc

e 
to

 
sp

ou
se

 o
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
 in

cl
ud

es
 a

ny
 p

er
so

n 
w

ith
 w

ho
m

 y
ou

 a
re

 li
vi

ng
 a

s 
hu

sb
an

d 
or

 w
ife

, o
r a

s 
if 

th
ey

 w
er

e 
yo

ur
 c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
.  

 A
ny

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t, 
of

fic
e,

 tr
ad

e,
 p

ro
fe

ss
io

n 
or

 v
oc

at
io

n 
ca

rr
ie

d 
on

 fo
r p

ro
fit

 o
r g

ai
n,

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
, u

nd
er

ta
ke

s.
  

A
ny

 p
ay

m
en

t o
r p

ro
vi

si
on

 o
f a

ny
 o

th
er

 fi
na

nc
ia

l b
en

ef
it 

(o
th

er
 th

an
 fr

om
 y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y)
 m

ad
e 

or
 p

ro
vi

de
d 

w
ith

in
 th

e 
re

le
va

nt
 p

er
io

d 
in

 
re

sp
ec

t o
f a

ny
 e

xp
en

se
s 

in
cu

rr
ed

 b
y 

yo
u 

in
 c

ar
ry

in
g 

ou
t d

ut
ie

s 
as

 a
 m

em
be

r, 
or

 to
w

ar
ds

 y
ou

r e
le

ct
io

n 
ex

pe
ns

es
.  

 A
ny

 c
on

tra
ct

 w
hi

ch
 is

 m
ad

e 
be

tw
ee

n 
yo

u,
 o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
 (o

r a
 b

od
y 

in
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

, o
r y

ou
r s

po
us

e 
or

 y
ou

r c
iv

il 
pa

rtn
er

, h
as

 
a 

be
ne

fic
ia

l i
nt

er
es

t) 
an

d 
yo

ur
 c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y 
-  

• 
un

de
r w

hi
ch

 g
oo

ds
 o

r s
er

vi
ce

s 
ar

e 
to

 b
e 

pr
ov

id
ed

 o
r w

or
ks

 a
re

 to
 b

e 
ex

ec
ut

ed
; a

nd
  

• 
w

hi
ch

 h
as

 n
ot

 b
ee

n 
fu

lly
 d

is
ch

ar
ge

d.
  

 A
ny

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l i

nt
er

es
t i

n 
la

nd
 w

hi
ch

 y
ou

, o
r y

ou
r s

po
us

e 
or

 y
ou

r c
iv

il 
pa

rtn
er

, h
av

e 
an

d 
w

hi
ch

 is
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y.
  

 A
ny

 li
ce

nc
e 

(a
lo

ne
 o

r j
oi

nt
ly

 w
ith

 o
th

er
s)

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
, h

ol
ds

 to
 o

cc
up

y 
la

nd
 in

 th
e 

ar
ea

 o
f y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 
au

th
or

ity
 fo

r a
 m

on
th

 o
r l

on
ge

r. 
 

 A
ny

 te
na

nc
y 

w
he

re
 (t

o 
yo

ur
 k

no
w

le
dg

e)
 - 

th
e 

la
nd

lo
rd

 is
 y

ou
r c

ou
nc

il 
or

 a
ut

ho
rit

y;
 a

nd
 th

e 
te

na
nt

 is
 a

 b
od

y 
in

 w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r 

ci
vi

l p
ar

tn
er

, h
as

 a
 b

en
ef

ic
ia

l i
nt

er
es

t. 
 

 A
ny

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l i

nt
er

es
t w

hi
ch

 y
ou

, o
r y

ou
r s

po
us

e 
or

 y
ou

r c
iv

il 
pa

rtn
er

 h
as

 in
 s

ec
ur

iti
es

 o
f a

 b
od

y 
w

he
re

 - 
 

(a
) t

ha
t b

od
y 

(to
 y

ou
r k

no
w

le
dg

e)
 h

as
 a

 p
la

ce
 o

f b
us

in
es

s 
or

 la
nd

 in
 th

e 
ar

ea
 o

f y
ou

r c
ou

nc
il 

or
 a

ut
ho

rit
y;

 a
nd

  
(b

) e
ith

er
 - 

 
 

th
e 

to
ta

l n
om

in
al

 v
al

ue
 o

f t
he

 s
ec

ur
iti

es
 e

xc
ee

ds
 £

25
,0

00
 o

r o
ne

 h
un

dr
ed

th
 o

f t
he

 to
ta

l i
ss

ue
d 

sh
ar

e 
ca

pi
ta

l o
f t

ha
t 

bo
dy

; o
r  

 
if 

th
e 

sh
ar

e 
ca

pi
ta

l o
f t

ha
t b

od
y 

is
 o

f m
or

e 
th

an
 o

ne
 c

la
ss

, t
he

 to
ta

l n
om

in
al

 v
al

ue
 o

f t
he

 s
ha

re
s 

of
 a

ny
 o

ne
 c

la
ss

 in
 

w
hi

ch
 y

ou
, o

r y
ou

r s
po

us
e 

or
 y

ou
r c

iv
il 

pa
rtn

er
, h

as
 a

 b
en

ef
ic

ia
l i

nt
er

es
t e

xc
ee

ds
 o

ne
 h

un
dr

ed
th

 o
f t

he
 to

ta
l i

ss
ue

d 
sh

ar
e 

ca
pi

ta
l o

f t
ha

t c
la

ss
.  

 

Page 4



 
 
Name of meeting: Licensing Panel 
 
Date:  Thursday 19th November 2020 
  
Title of report: Licensing Act 2003 – Application for the Grant of a Premises 

Licence: Northern Sole, 39 Bridge Street, Slaithwaite, 
Huddersfield, HD7 5JN 

 
Purpose of report:           To determine the application 
 
Key Decision - Is it likely to result in 
spending or saving £250k or more, or to 
have a significant effect on two or more 
electoral wards? 
 

Not applicable 
 

Key Decision - Is it in the Council’s Forward 
Plan (key decisions and private reports?) 
  

Not applicable 

The Decision - Is it eligible for call in by 
Scrutiny? 
 

Not applicable 

Date signed off by Strategic Director & 
name 
 
Is it also signed off by the Service Director 
(Finance)? 
 
Is it also signed off by the Service Director 
for Legal Governance and Commissioning? 
 

Russell Williams 
 
 
Not applicable 
 
 
Not applicable 
 

Cabinet member portfolio Cllr Rob Walker 
  

 
Electoral wards affected:  Colne Valley  
 
Ward councillors consulted: Cllr Donna Bellamy 
     Cllr Rob Walker 
     Cllr Lesley Warner 
 
Public or private:   Public 
 
 

GDPR Implications:         
 

GDPR has been considered and appropriate sections of the report have been amended.  

Page 5

Agenda Item 6

https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/mgListPlans.aspx?RPId=139&RD=0
https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/mgListPlans.aspx?RPId=139&RD=0
https://democracy.kirklees.gov.uk/mgCommitteeDetails.aspx?ID=139


 
1 Summary 

 
The purpose of this report is to inform Members of an application for the grant of a 
premises license, which as a result of representations received, has been referred to 
this Panel for determination. 

 
 

2 Information required to take a decision 
 

2.1 Application 
 

2.1.1 On 25th September 2020 the Licensing department received an 
application for the grant of a premises licence for Northern Sole Limited.  
The application was made on behalf of the company by Mr Carl Awty. A 
copy of this application may be seen at Appendix A. 
 

2.1.2 The licensable activities applied for by the applicant are as follows;  
 

the supply of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises, 7 days a 
week from 08:00hrs to 23:00hrs.  

 
2.1.3 In total, 8 representation from residents have been received relating to 

this application. The representations consider that the following licensing 
objectives would not be met should this licence be granted: 

 
- Public Nuisance  
- Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
 
A copy of the representations may be seen at Appendix B 

                        

2.2 Licensing Policy 

Members considering the application should take note of the Authority’s 
Statement of Licensing Policy, which provides the following guidance on how 
Members should approach the application and representation: 

1.0 – Executive Summary 

1.2 In exercising its duties and responsibilities under the terms of the Licensing 
Act 2003, the Council will operate within the statements and procedures 
mentioned in this policy statement. Notwithstanding this statement, all 
applications will be treated on their merits and judged accordingly. The council 
will have regard to any relevant guidance issued by the Secretary of State in 
exercising its powers under the Act. 

                  2.0 – Purpose and Scope of the Licensing Policy  

2.7 The Licensing Authority recognises that each licence application must be 
considered on its own individual merits in the context of the four licensing 
objectives, and that unless relevant representations are received from 
responsible authority’s or interested parties, there is no provision for a Licensing 
Authority to impose conditions on a licence other than those proposed within an 
application. Only conditions which have been volunteered by the applicant or 
which have been determined at a Licensing Panel hearing can be attached to a 
licence or certificate. If no relevant representations are made in respect of an 

Page 6



application, the Licensing Authority is obliged to issue the licence on the terms 
sought. 

Licensing Objectives. 

1. Public Safety 

2. Prevention of crime & disorder 

3. Prevention of public nuisance 

4. Protection of children from harm 

2.3 Secretary of State Guidance 

Members also need to consider statutory guidance issued, by the Secretary of 
State, under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003. As the representations relate 
to all four licensing objectives, Members attention is drawn to Section 2 of this 
Guidance, the relevant parts of which may be found at Appendix C. 

 
3 Implications for the Council 
 

3.1 Working with People 
 

Residents of Kirklees need to be confident that under the Licensing Act 2003 
licence holders under the Licensing Act 2003 are in a position to uphold the four 
licensing objectives. The committee is required to take appropriate and necessary 
action against licence holders where they fall short of their duties under the 
Licensing Act 2003. This will support both the licensing objectives and support the 
corporate outcomes of citizens in Kirklees living in cohesive communities, feeling 
safe and protected from harm.  

 
3.2 Working with Partners 

 
The Council’s licensing team work closely with partnering agencies, named 
‘Responsible Authorities’ under the Licensing Act 2003. Responsible authorities 
include Planning, West Yorkshire Police, Trading Standards, Environmental 
Health, Fire Service, and Safe Guarding Children team.  
 

3.3 Place Based Working 
 

Working closely with Responsible Authorities the Licensing Authority can address 
issues within the districts that make up Kirklees.  
 

3.4 Improving outcomes for children 
 

A key objective of the Licensing Act is the protection of children from harm, and 
any decision made by the Council, in its capacity as Licensing Authority, will have 
to have regard to this objective. 
 
 

3.5 Other (e.g. Legal/Financial or Human Resources) 
 
In determining the application Members should have regard to the Authority’s 
licensing policy statement and the Secretary of State’s Guidance. The applicant 
or any other person who made relevant representations in relation to the 
application have a right of appeal to the Magistrates’ court.  

 

Page 7



 
4 Consultees and their opinions 
 

Consultation has taken place in accordance with the Act.  There have been no 
matters arising from responsible authorities. 

 
 
5 Next steps and timelines 

5.1 When determining the application Members, having had regard to the 
representation, may take such steps as they consider appropriate for the 
promotion of the licensing objectives. The steps are 

- grant the application, 

- grant the application with the appropriate conditions, 

- exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities 
which relate to this application, or 

- reject the application 

5.2 Findings on any issues of fact should be on the balance of probability. 

5.3 In arriving at a decision Members must have regard to the relevant provisions of 
statutory guidance and the licensing policy statement and reasons must be given 
for any departure. 

5.4 The decision should be based on the individual merits of the application. 

 
6 Officer recommendations and reasons 
 

6.1 Members of the Panel are requested to determine the application 
 

 
7 Cabinet portfolio holder’s recommendations 
 
 Not applicable 
 
8 Contact officer 
 
 Jordan Barrett, Licensing Officer, Licensing Service 

Tel: 01484 221000 ext. 71665 
 Email: Jordan.barrett@kirklees.gov.uk 
 
9 Background Papers and History of Decisions 
 

9.1 Appendix A – Application for the Grant of a Premise Licence from Northern Sole 
Limited 
 

9.2 Appendix B – Representation from the local residents 
 

9.3 Appendix C – Relevant sections of Secretary of State Guidance – Section 182 of 
Licensing Act 2003 

 
 
 

 
Page 8



10 Service Director responsible 

Sue Procter 

Service Director – Environment  
Tel: 01484 221000 
Email: sue.procter@kirklees.gov.uk 

 

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



 

 Application for a premises licence to be granted under the Licensing Act 2003 

 

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST 

 

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form.  If you are 

completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals.  In all cases ensure that your 

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink.  Use additional sheets if necessary. 

 

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records. 

 

 

I/We Northern Sole Café Limited 

         (Insert name(s) of applicant)  
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises 

described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the 

relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003 

 

Part 1 – Premises details 

  

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description 

39 Bridge Street 

Slaithwaite 

Post town Huddersfield Postcode HD7 5JN 

 

Telephone number at premises (if any)   

Non-domestic rateable value of premises £5900 

 

Part 2 - Applicant details 

 

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as        Please tick as appropriate 

 

a) an individual or individuals *  please complete section (A) 

b) a person other than an individual *   

 i as a limited company/limited liability 

partnership 

 please complete section (B) 

 ii as a partnership (other than limited 

liability) 

 please complete section (B) 

 iii as an unincorporated association or  please complete section (B) 

 iv other (for example a statutory corporation)  please complete section (B) 

c) a recognised club  please complete section (B) 

d) a charity  please complete section (B) 

Page 11



 

e) the proprietor of an educational establishment  please complete section (B) 

f) a health service body  please complete section (B) 

g) 

 

 

 

ga) 

 

a person who is registered under Part 2 of the 

Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an 

independent hospital in Wales 

 

a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of 

Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 

(within the meaning of that Part) in an 

independent hospital in England 

 

 

 

 

 

 

please complete section (B) 

 

 

 

please complete section (B) 

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in 

England and Wales 

 please complete section (B) 

 

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one 

box below):     

 

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the 

premises for licensable activities; or 
 

I am making the application pursuant to a   

 statutory function or  

 a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative  

 

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable) 

 

Mr  
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms  
 

Other Title (for 

example, Rev) 
      

 

Surname 

      

First names 

      

Date of birth                                    I am 18 years old or over   Please tick yes 

Nationality        

Current residential 

address if different from 

premises address 

      

Post town       Postcode       

Daytime contact telephone number       

E-mail address 

(optional) 
      

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work 

checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service (please see 

note 15 for information) 

 

           

 

 

Page 12



 

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable) 

 

Mr  
 

Mrs  
 

Miss  
 

Ms  
 

Other Title (for 

example, Rev) 
      

 

Surname 

      

First names 

      

Date of birth                                 I am 18 years old or over  Please tick yes 

Nationality        

Where applicable (if demonstrating a right to work via the Home Office online right to work 

checking service), the 9-digit ‘share code’ provided to the applicant by that service: (please see 

note 15 for information) 

 

           

 

Current residential 

address if different from 

premises address 

      

Post town       Postcode       

Daytime contact telephone number       

E-mail address 

(optional) 
      

 

 

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS 

 

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full.  Where appropriate please 

give any registered number.  In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a 

body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned. 

 

Name 

Northern Sole Café Limited 

Address 

 

19 Fearnley Court 

Holmfirth 

HD9 1UD 

Registered number (where applicable) 

12724993 

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.) 

Limited Company (C Awty sole director) 

Page 13



 

Telephone number (if any)  

07882 300459 

E-mail address (optional) 

Carl.awty@outlook.com 

 

Part 3 Operating Schedule 

When do you want the premises licence to start? 
DD MM YYYY 

0   9  1  1  2 0  2  0 
 

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, 

when do you want it to end? 

DD MM YYYY 

                
 

 

 

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1) 

 

A delightfully situated and popular café serving principally food with hot, cold and alcoholic 

drinks.  Approximately 30 covers on a single, split level floor with entrance and exit to the 

front (canal towpath) and back (Bridge St).  In addition, a joining outside patio area with 

approximately 30 covers where the same menu will be served which connects to the main 

building through a 3rd entrance at the side of the building.  Service in the patio will be largely 

table service. 

 

The premises have been used as a serving café (unlicenced) for many years (as Lock 22 Ltd) 

until mid-2020.  We have recently agreed to take on the premises as ‘going concern’ and intend 

to rebrand as Northern Sole Café and apply for an alcohol and ents licence 

 
 

 

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any 

one time, please state the number expected to attend. 
      

 

 

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises? 

 

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003) 

 

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)         
Please tick all that 

apply 

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)  

b) films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)  

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)  

d) boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)  

e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)  

f) recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)  

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)  

Page 14



 

h) 
anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  

(if ticking yes, fill in box H) 
 

 

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)   

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)  

 

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 15



 

A – 

 

Plays  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of a play take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 

(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon   Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

 
            

Tue   

            

Wed   State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read 

guidance note 5) 

None             

Thur   

            

Fri   Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the performance of plays at different times to those listed in 

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

None 

            

Sat   

            

Sun   

            

 

Page 16



 

B 
 

Films  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the exhibition of films take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 

(please read guidance note 3)  

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 09.00 23.00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Occasional showings of cult/Indie films to interested audiences 

stand alone or part of a wider arts festival type event.             

Tue 09.00 23.00 

            

Wed 09.00 23.00 State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please 

read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur 09.00 23.00 

            

Fri 09.00 23.00 Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Sat 09.00 23.00 

            

Sun 09.00 23.00 

            

 

Page 17



 

C 
 

Indoor sporting events  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4) 

      

Day Start Finish 

Mon             

            

Tue             State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please 

read guidance note 5) 

                  

Wed             

            

Thur             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Fri             

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 18



 

D 
 

Boxing or wrestling 

entertainments  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

 

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment 

take place indoors or outdoors or both – 

please tick (please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling 

entertainment (please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those 

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 

note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 19



 

E  

Live music  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the performance of live music take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 

(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 09.00 23.00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue 09.00 23.00 

            

Wed 09.00 23.00 State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music 

(please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur 09.00 23.00 

            

Fri 09.00 23.00 Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the performance of live music at different times to those 

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 

note 6) 

      

            

Sat 09.00 23.00 

            

Sun 09.00 23.00 

            

 

Page 20



 

F 
 

Recorded music  

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the playing of recorded music take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 

(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 08.00 23.00 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

Music will be streamed in the premises and adjoining patio where 

appropriate and within licenced hours             

Tue 08.00 23.00 

            

Wed 08.00 23.00 State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music 

(please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur 08.00 23.00 

            

Fri 08.00 23.00 Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the playing of recorded music at different times to those 

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance 

note 6) 

      

            

Sat 08.00 23.00 

            

Sun 08.00 23.00 

            

 

Page 21



 

G 
 

Performances of 

dance 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

 

Will the performance of dance take place 

indoors or outdoors or both – please tick 

(please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance 

(please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the performance of dance at different times to those listed in 

the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 22



 

H 
 

Anything of a similar 

description to that 

falling within (e), (f) or 

(g) 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be 

providing 

      

Day Start Finish Will this entertainment take place indoors or 

outdoors or both – please tick (please read 

guidance note 3)  

Indoors  

Mon             Outdoors  

            Both  

Tue             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Wed             

            

Thur             State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar 

description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)  (please read 

guidance note 5) 

      
            

Fri             

            

Sat 
            

Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling 

within (e), (f) or (g) at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      
            

Sun 
            

            

 

Page 23



 

 I 
 

Late night 

refreshment 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

 

Will the provision of late night refreshment 

take place indoors or outdoors or both – 

please tick (please read guidance note 3)   

 

Indoors  

Outdoors  

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon             Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4) 

      
            

Tue             

            

Wed             State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night 

refreshment (please read guidance note 5) 

                  

Thur             

            

Fri             Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to 

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read 

guidance note 6) 

      

            

Sat             

            

Sun             

            

 

Page 24



 

J  
 

Supply of alcohol 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

Will the supply of alcohol be for 

consumption – please tick (please read 

guidance note 8)   

Alcohol to be served for consumption in the 

premises and in the adjoining patio/beer garden 

and some off sales when requested. 

On the 

premises 
 

Off the 

premises 
 

Day Start Finish Both  

Mon 08.00 23.00 State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please 

read guidance note 5) 

                  

Tue 08.00 23.00 

            

Wed 08.00 23.00 

            

Thur 08.00 23.00 Non standard timings.  Where you intend to use the premises 

for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

            

Fri 08.00 23.00 

            

Sat 08.00 23.00 

            

Sun 08.00 23.00 

            

 

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as 

designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the 

checklist at the end of the form): 

 

Name Carl Jonathan Awty 

Date of birth 14 February 1970                              

Address 

19 Fearnley Court 

Holmfirth 

Postcode HD9 1UD 

Personal licence number (if known) 

 KMCPL05279  
 

Issuing licensing authority (if known) 

Kirklees Council 

 

 

 

Page 25



 

K 
 

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or 

matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of 

children (please read guidance note 9). 
1. The admission of children under the age of 18 to film exhibitions permitted under 

the terms of this licence shall be restricted in accordance with any 
recommendations made 
a. By the British Board of Film Classification (BBFC,) Where the film has been 
classified by the Board, or 
b. By the Licensing Authority where no classification certificate has been granted 
by the BBFC, or,  
c. where the licensing authority has notified the licence holder that section 20 (3) 
(b) (74 (3) (b) for clubs) of the Licensing Act 2003 applies to the film. 

 

 

L 
 

Hours premises are 

open to the public 

Standard days and 

timings (please read 

guidance note 7) 

 

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5) 

      

 

 

 

 

Xmas Eve until 24.00 

New Years Eve until 02.00 
Day Start Finish 

Mon 07.30 23.30 

            

Tue 07.30 23.30 

            

Wed 07.30 23.30 

            Non standard timings.  Where you intend the premises to be 

open to the public at different times from those listed in the 

column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6) 

      

Thur 07.30 23.30 

            

Fri 07.30 23.30 

            

Sat 07.30 23.30 

            

Sun 07.30 23.30 

            

 

 

Page 26



 

M   

 

Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives: 

 

a) General – all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10) 

1. All staff will be provided with training in relation to the licensing objectives that are 

commensurate with their duties. This will include the individual’s responsibilities, age 

verification and licensing offences, as appropriate. Details of the training will be recorded in a 

Due Diligence Folder and will be refreshed at regular intervals. 

2. We will offer to meet with local residents on a regular basis to discuss and continually 

review the promotion of the licensing objectives 

 

 

b) The prevention of crime and disorder 

1.We will install Video/CCTV equipment inside/outside the premises and ensure that it is 
maintained in working order. I will set Video/CCTV equipment to record from the time that 

the premises are open to the public until the premises close and all members of the public 

have left. We will ensure recordings are kept for at least 28 days and are produced to an 

authorized officer on demand.  CCTV will be signed inside and outside the premises.  

2. Regular glass collections 
3. Patio furniture will be secured to the floor 

4. Taxi booking service provided 

5. No customers will be permitted to leave with open bottles or glasses. Any person who 

refuses to leave the area, or is identified as causing antisocial behaviour, will be subject to a 

ban from the premises. A record of banned individuals shall be maintained in the premises in 
the Due Diligence Folder and all staff made aware of the persons who are currently banned so 

that entry may be refused. This record shall be kept available for inspection while the 

premises are open for trading. 

6. Consumption of alcohol will be restricted to the outside patio and inside ground floor 
7. We will participate in any local pubwatch or nightsafe schemes that are in place in the area 

 

 

c) Public safety 

1. Escape routes, gangways and exits will be clearly signed, free from obstruction and in good 

order 

2. Full compliance with WYF&RS requirements 

3. I will ensure sufficient lighting is in place outside the premises during the times when 

licensing activities will take place 

4. Access for emergency vehicles will be kept clear from obstruction and disabled access is 

maintained including plans for safe evacuation in the event of an emergency 

5. Fencing and gates separating the patio area with the canal towpath shall be kept in good 

working order.  Customers will be requested to remain within the perimeter of the licensed 

premises and removed should they not comply 

 

 

 

d) The prevention of public nuisance 

Page 27



 

1. Signage in place asking people to leave quietly 

2. Exit and entrance to the residential rear of the building (Bridge Street Entrance) will not be 

in use from 22.00 at the latest.  After this time, patrons will be asked to leave via the front 

entrance (Canal Towpath).  An appropriate sign will be placed on the door 

3. We will make sure that during the final hour of opening the music is discernibly quieter. 

make regular sound checks inside & outside of the premises, position speakers away from 

residential areas – checks will be logged in the Due Diligence Folder 

3. Amplified music in the outside areas will be discernibly quieter than inside  

4. We will provide adequate and suitable (lidded) receptacles to receive and store refuse from 

the premises/site and I will ensure that glass and rubbish collections from the site to the bins 

are performed quietly and sympathetically 

 

 

e) The protection of children from harm 

1. A Challenge 25 scheme will be adopted in compliance with the age verification condition: 

Customers who appear be under 25 years of age will be required to prove their age when 

purchasing alcohol. Suitable forms of identification will be a passport, ‘Pass’ card or other 

identification recognized by the licensing authority in its statement of licensing policy. 

2. Where any activity performed on the premises is age specific e.g. Certificate films, age 

restricted live performances, strict procedures will be in place to prevent children attending 

these events 

 

 

Checklist: 

Please tick to indicate agreement 

 

 

 

I have made or enclosed payment of the fee. 

 

 

 I have enclosed the plan of the premises.  

 I have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and 

others where applicable. 
 

 I have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual I wish to be 

designated premises supervisor, if applicable. 
 

 I understand that I must now advertise my application.  

 

 

 

I understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will 

be rejected. 

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not 

a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I 

have included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United 

Kingdom or my share code issued by the Home Office online right to work 

checking service (please read note 15). 

 

 

 

 

 

 

     

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE 

A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE 

WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION 

TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.   

 

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A 

PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO 

BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF 

THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT 

LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE 

LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, 

ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE 

Page 28



 

SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE 

KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE 

EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.  

 

 

Part 4 – Signatures   (please read guidance note 11) 

 

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance 

note 12).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.  

 

 

Declaration 

• [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a 

partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I 

am not entitled to be issued with a licence if I do not have the 

entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if I am subject to a 

condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on 

of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if I 

cease to be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance 

note 15).       

 

• The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK 

(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing 

work relating to a licensable activity) and I have seen a copy of his or 

her proof of entitlement to work, or have conducted an online right to 

work check using the Home Office online right to work checking 

service which confirmed their right to work (please see note 15) 

    

Signature  

Date       

Capacity       

 

For joint applications, signature of 2nd applicant or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other 

authorised agent (please read guidance note 13).  If signing on behalf of the applicant, please 

state in what capacity. 

 

Signature  

Date       

Capacity       

 

Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated 

with this application (please read guidance note 14) 

Carl Awty 

19 Fearnley Court 

Post town Holmfirth Postcode HD9 1UD 

Telephone number (if any) 07882 300459 

Page 29



 

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional) 

Carl.awty@outlook.com 

 

 

 

Personal Data 

We have recently updated our Privacy Notice about how we use personal data 

provided to the Council. Further information can be found at: 

http://www.kirklees.gov.uk/beta/information-and-data/pdf/privacy-notice-licensing-

gambling-act.pdf 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Licensing Department, Flint Street Depot, Flint Street, Huddersfield HD1 6LG 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Notes for Guidance 

 

1. Describe the premises, for example the type of premises, its general situation and layout 

and any other information which could be relevant to the licensing objectives. Where 

your application includes off-supplies of alcohol and you intend to provide a place for 

consumption of these off-supplies, you must include a description of where the place will 

be and its proximity to the premises. 

2. In terms of specific regulated entertainments please note that:  

• Plays: no licence is required for performances between 08:00 and 23.00 on any 

day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

• Films: no licence is required for ‘not-for-profit’ film exhibition held in 

community premises between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day provided that the 

audience does not exceed 500 and the organiser (a) gets consent to the screening 

from a person who is responsible for the premises; and (b) ensures that each such 

screening abides by age classification ratings. 

• Indoor sporting events: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 

and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000.     

• Boxing or Wrestling Entertainment:  no licence is required for a contest, 

exhibition or display of Greco-Roman wrestling, or freestyle wrestling between 

08.00 and 23.00 on any day, provided that the audience does not exceed 1000. 

Combined fighting sports – defined as a contest, exhibition or display which 

combines boxing or wrestling with one or more martial arts – are licensable as a 

boxing or wrestling entertainment rather than an indoor sporting event. 

• Live music: no licence permission is required for: 

o a performance of unamplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on 

any day, on any premises. 

Page 30

http://www.kirklees.gov.uk/beta/information-and-data/pdf/privacy-notice-licensing-gambling-act.pdf
http://www.kirklees.gov.uk/beta/information-and-data/pdf/privacy-notice-licensing-gambling-act.pdf


 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day on premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those 

premises, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, in a workplace that is not licensed to sell alcohol on those premises, 

provided that the audience does not exceed 500.  

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, in a church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar 

community premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell 

alcohol, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the 

organiser gets consent for the performance from a person who is 

responsible for the premises. 

o a performance of amplified live music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, at the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a 

school, or (iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 

500, and (b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the 

relevant premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the 

school or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Recorded Music: no licence permission is required for: 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day on 

premises authorised to sell alcohol for consumption on those premises, 

provided that the audience does not exceed 500. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, in a 

church hall, village hall, community hall, or other similar community 

premises, that is not licensed by a premises licence to sell alcohol, 

provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and (b) the organiser 

gets consent for the performance from a person who is responsible for 

the premises. 

o any playing of recorded music between 08.00 and 23.00 on any day, at 

the non-residential premises of (i) a local authority, or (ii) a school, or 

(iii) a hospital, provided that (a) the audience does not exceed 500, and 

(b) the organiser gets consent for the performance on the relevant 

premises from: (i) the local authority concerned, or (ii) the school 

proprietor or (iii) the health care provider for the hospital. 

• Dance: no licence is required for performances between 08.00 and 23.00 on any 

day, provided that the audience does not exceed 500. However, a performance 

which amounts to adult entertainment remains licensable. 

• Cross activity exemptions: no licence is required between 08.00 and 23.00 on 

any day, with no limit on audience size for:    

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the local authority 

where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the local 

authority;  

o any entertainment taking place on the hospital premises of the health 

care provider where the entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the 

health care provider;  

o any entertainment taking place on the premises of the school where the 

entertainment is provided by or on behalf of the school proprietor; and 

o any entertainment (excluding films and a boxing or wrestling 

entertainment) taking place at a travelling circus, provided that (a) it 

takes place within a moveable structure that accommodates the audience, 

and (b) that the travelling circus has not been located on the same site for 

more than 28 consecutive days.                                                              

3. Where taking place in a building or other structure please tick as appropriate (indoors 

may include a tent). 

4. For example the type of activity to be authorised, if not already stated, and give relevant 

further details, for example (but not exclusively) whether or not music will be amplified 

or unamplified. 

Page 31



 

5. For example (but not exclusively), where the activity will occur on additional days during 

the summer months. 

6. For example (but not exclusively), where you wish the activity to go on longer on a 

particular day e.g. Christmas Eve. 

7. Please give timings in 24 hour clock (e.g. 16.00) and only give details for the days of the 

week when you intend the premises to be used for the activity. 

8. If you wish people to be able to consume alcohol on the premises, please tick ‘on the 

premises’.  If you wish people to be able to purchase alcohol to consume away from the 

premises, please tick ‘off the premises’.  If you wish people to be able to do both, please 

tick ‘both’. 

9. Please give information about anything intended to occur at the premises or ancillary to 

the use of the premises which may give rise to concern in respect of children, regardless 

of whether you intend children to have access to the premises, for example (but not 

exclusively) nudity or semi-nudity, films for restricted age groups or the presence of 

gaming machines. 

10. Please list here steps you will take to promote all four licensing objectives together. 

11. The application form must be signed. 

12. An applicant’s agent (for example solicitor) may sign the form on their behalf provided 

that they have actual authority to do so. 

13. Where there is more than one applicant, each of the applicants or their respective agent 

must sign the application form. 

14. This is the address which we shall use to correspond with you about this application. 

 

15. Entitlement to work/immigration status for individual applicants and applications 

from partnerships which are not limited liability partnerships: 

 
A licence may not be held by an individual or an individual in a partnership who is 

resident in the UK who:  

• does not have the right to live and work in the UK; or  

• is subject to a condition preventing him or her from doing work relating to the 

carrying on of a licensable activity.  

 

Any premises licence issued in respect of an application made on or after 6 April 2017 

will become invalid if the holder ceases to be entitled to work in the UK. 

 

Applicants must demonstrate that they have an entitlement to work in the UK and are not 

subject to a condition preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a 

licensable activity. They do this in one of two ways: 1) by providing with this application 

copies or scanned copies of the documents listed below (which do not need to be 

certified), or 2) by providing their ‘share code’ to enable the licensing authority to carry 

out a check using the Home Office online right to work checking service (see below). 

Documents which demonstrate entitlement to work in the UK 

 

• An expired or current passport showing the holder, or a person named in the passport 

as the child of the holder, is a British citizen or a citizen of the UK and Colonies 

having the right of abode in the UK [please see note below about which sections of the 

passport to copy]. 

 

• An expired or current passport or national identity card showing the holder, or a 

person named in the passport as the child of the holder, is a national of a European 

Economic Area country or Switzerland. 

 

• A Registration Certificate or document certifying permanent residence issued by the 

Home Office to a national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland. 

Page 32



 

 

• A Permanent Residence Card issued by the Home Office to the family member of a 

national of a European Economic Area country or Switzerland. 

 

• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by 

the Home Office to the holder indicating that the person named is allowed to stay 

indefinitely in the UK, or has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 

 

• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is exempt from immigration 

control, is allowed to stay indefinitely in the UK, has the right of abode in the UK, or 

has no time limit on their stay in the UK. 

 

• A current Immigration Status Document issued by the Home Office to the holder 

with an endorsement indicating that the named person is allowed to stay indefinitely 

in the UK or has no time limit on their stay in the UK, when produced in 

combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National 

Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous 

employer. 

 

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the UK, when produced in combination 

with an official document giving the person’s permanent National Insurance number 

and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous employer. 

 

• A birth or adoption certificate issued in the Channel Islands, the Isle of Man or 

Ireland when produced in combination with an official document giving the 

person’s permanent National Insurance number and their name issued by a 

Government agency or a previous employer. 

 

• A certificate of registration or naturalisation as a British citizen, when produced in 

combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent National 

Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a previous 

employer. 

 

• A current passport endorsed to show that the holder is allowed to stay in the UK and 

is currently allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the holder 

from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

 

• A current Biometric Immigration Document (Biometric Residence Permit) issued by 

the Home Office to the holder which indicates that the named person can currently 

stay in the UK and is allowed to work relation to the carrying on of a licensable 

activity. 

 

• A current Residence Card issued by the Home Office to a person who is not a 

national of a European Economic Area state or Switzerland but who is a family 

member of such a national or who has derivative rights or residence. 

  

• A current Immigration Status Document containing a photograph issued by the 

Home Office to the holder with an endorsement indicating that the named person may 

stay in the UK, and is allowed to work and is not subject to a condition preventing the 

holder from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity when 

Page 33



 

produced in combination with an official document giving the person’s permanent 

National Insurance number and their name issued by a Government agency or a 

previous employer. 

 

• A Certificate of Application, less than 6 months old, issued by the Home Office 

under regulation 18(3) or 20(2) of the Immigration (European Economic Area) 

Regulations 2016, to a person who is not a national of a European Economic Area state 

or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has derivative 

rights of residence.  

 

• Reasonable evidence that the person has an outstanding application to vary their 

permission to be in the UK with the Home Office such as the Home Office 

acknowledgement letter or proof of postage evidence, or reasonable evidence that the 

person has an appeal or administrative review pending on an immigration decision, 

such as an appeal or administrative review reference number. 

 

• Reasonable evidence that a person who is not a national of a European Economic 

Area state or Switzerland but who is a family member of such a national or who has 

derivative rights of residence in exercising treaty rights in the UK including:  

o evidence of the applicant’s own identity – such as a passport, evidence of 

their relationship with the European Economic Area family member – e.g. 

a marriage certificate, civil partnership certificate or birth certificate, and 

o evidence that the European Economic Area national has a right of 

permanent residence in the UK or is one of the following if they have been 

in the UK for more than 3 months: 

(i) working e.g. employment contract, wage slips, letter from the 

employer, 

(ii) self-employed e.g. contracts, invoices, or audited accounts with a 

bank, 

(iii) studying e.g. letter from the school, college or university and evidence 

of sufficient funds; or 

(iv) self-sufficient e.g. bank statements. 

 

Family members of European Economic Area nationals who are studying or financially 

independent must also provide evidence that the European Economic Area national and any 

family members hold comprehensive sickness insurance in the UK. This can include a private 

medical insurance policy, an EHIC card or an S1, S2 or S3 form. 

 

Original documents must not be sent to licensing authorities. If the document copied is a 

passport, a copy of the following pages should be provided: 

 

(i)   any page containing the holder’s personal details including nationality; 

(ii)  any page containing the holder’s photograph; 

(iii) any page containing the holder’s signature; 

(iv) any page containing the date of expiry; and 

(v)  any page containing information indicating the holder has permission to enter or remain in  

       the UK and is permitted to work. 

 

If the document is not a passport, a copy of the whole document should be provided. 

 

Your right to work will be checked as part of your licensing application and this could involve 

us checking your immigration status with the Home Office. We may otherwise share 

information with the Home Office. Your licence application will not be determined until you 

Page 34



 

have complied with this guidance.  
 
Home Office online right to work checking service 

 

As an alternative to providing a copy of the documents listed above, applicants may 

demonstrate their right to work by allowing the licensing authority to carry out a check with 

the Home Office online right to work checking service.  

 

To demonstrate their right to work via the Home Office online right to work checking service, 

applicants should include in this application their 9-digit share code (provided to them upon 

accessing the service at https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work) which, along with the 

applicant’s date of birth (provided within this application), will allow the licensing authority to 

carry out the check.  

 

In order to establish the applicant’s right to work, the check will need to indicate that the 

applicant is allowed to work in the United Kingdom and is not subject to a condition 

preventing them from doing work relating to the carrying on of a licensable activity. 

 

An online check will not be possible in all circumstances because not all applicants will have 

an immigration status that can be checked online. The Home Office online right to work 

checking service sets out what information and/or documentation applicants will need in order 

to access the service. Applicants who are unable to obtain a share code from the service should 

submit copy documents as set out above.  

Page 35

https://www.gov.uk/prove-right-to-work


This page is intentionally left blank



P
age 37



T
his page is intentionally left blank



From: Rob Curtis <rob.curtis@qemsolutions.com 
Sent: 18 October 2020 19:43 
To: Licensing <Licensing@kirklees.gov.uk> 
Subject: Objection to ALL licensing at 39 Bridge Street, HD7 5JN (Northern Sole Cafe Limited) 
 
Hello,  
  
I hope this reaches you safe and well in these unsettling times. I wanted to get in touch as I 
am the owner of Riverbank House, 32 Bridge Street, Slaithwaite, HD7 5JN, and I have just 
been informed there has been a licensing application submitted for Lock 22 (still known as), 
39, Bridge Street, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield, HD7 5JN for the Sale of alcohol on the 
premises / sale of alcohol off the premises / provision of regulated entertainment 
between the hours of 0800 and 2300 Monday to Sundays. 
  
Please take this as formal representation and objection to this application. 
  
Lock 22 is approx. 10m from the doorstep of Riverbank House and even closer to other 
residential properties. I have reviewed the licence application and I firstly wanted to point out 
the number of local residents there are in the area. There are multiple residents and there is 
no need for any further alcohol drinking premises in the immediate area. There are 
numerous bars and pubs where people can go if they so desire. 

   
  
I really do like to encourage businesses to thrive in Slaithwaite and I am not against the sale 
of alcohol inside the premises during reasonable working hours 1400-2100 or something, in 
the same fashion as the Monsoon Restaurant, over the road, however the sale of alcohol 
outside the premises and also “provision of regulated entertainment” until 11pm is 
completely unreasonable for the local residents to the café. Monsoon is a very profitable 
business that has been there for years and never had any problems apart from the usual 
things like bins etc... Bridge Street is a quiet residential street in the heart of the village and 
needs to stay so. 
   
I am very concerned as the situation is much more complex than initially envisaged and the 
following information will hopefully shed some light on why. 

Page 39

mailto:Licensing@kirklees.gov.uk


  
The fact that a café wants to apply for sale of alcohol license both inside and outside and 
also have entertainment is very unusual for a café in a beautiful village like Slaithwaite. 
Why does just a simple café want entertainment and outside drinking!? Is it a Pub or 
something? The most obvious reason for this is to attract the “ale trail” masses to this non-
public house establishment and turn the premises into a destination on the very popular 
drinking day out excursion. 
  
To set the scene and as you can see above and below google earth images, the top end of 
Bridge Street is a quiet residential area tucked away from the main bustling streets of Carr 
Lane and Britannia Road in the conservation area of Slaithwaite village with residential 
properties back directly onto the River Colne or the Huddersfield Narrow Canal making it a 
very peaceful and tranquil street in the heart of the village which is very unusual. 
  

    
 
 
 

Page 40



 
 
 
With addressing the need for another drinking establishment in the immediate vicinity of the 
area I would like to point out there is already 3 other large A4 premises in the immediate 
vicinity of Lock 22 which are not surrounded by residential properties. There is already 
plenty of choice for people that come to Slaithwaite (mainly from the Railway “ale trail” which 
happens all day, each Saturday especially in the Summer) 
  
At Lock 22, the use of the outside space (105m2) is one of my main concerns. This size of 
this is over half the total area of the premise and if you looked at capacity of people you can 
fit in to this space (West Yorkshire fire brigade occupancy calculations attached) there is 
potential for hundreds of people visiting Lock 22 which will generate lots of noise all day and 
bring with it antisocial behaviour which is well documented in the papers. Lock 22 is also 
right next to the busy canal towpath (which is National Cycle Network Route 66) and the 
Canal itself. With many “merry” visitors during the day, this also poses quite a large health 
and safety issue as well. 
  
Their proposals for drinking in the outside space and with this additional capacity it is clear to 
see their sneaky plans in their application. Its plain to see and due to the close proximity of 
residential properties, this licensing application is completely unacceptable and will imposed 
an unnecessary level of additional noise and antisocial behaviour on the local community. 
  
My property (10m away) is a two bed property with the ONLY windows in both bedrooms 
being street facing and additionally the living room has its main window almost directly 
opposite the proposed bar area. The increase in noise will definitely be unacceptable when 
any windows are open and probably also when closed. 
  
The proposed “bar” will increase noise and spread antisocial behaviour onto a residential 
street and will further exacerbate the drinking Ale Trail culture developing in Slaithwaite. I’m 
all for bringing business to Slaithwaite, but the antisocial behaviour associated with this 
drinking culture needs to be contained and there are plenty of existing establishments in the 
area currently. See attached an old, but relevant article from a local paper. 

https://www.examinerlive.co.uk/news/west-yorkshire-news/aboard-rail-ale-trail-reporter-4946362 

Page 41

https://www.examinerlive.co.uk/news/west-yorkshire-news/aboard-rail-ale-trail-reporter-4946362


We do not need to give any more people excuses to drink in Slaithwaite. Please consider 
this. 
  
Lock 22 as a café, is serviced regularly by the local community including myself and is a 
financially viable business as it is. If there are claims this is not the case, the business is 
being mis managed. 
  
Additionally, I very much doubt they are not going to provide any additional parking for 
the additional customers on top of the current allocated parking for customers – nil. See 
below. This is surely unacceptable if they are increasing potential footfall in an already busy 
residential street. This poses a problem for local residents who want to park on their own 
street as any visiting customers will park on Bridge St (as the canal is the other side) and 
therefore take up what little parking there already is. This is also unacceptable.  

  
  
As the owner of 32 Bridge Street I am seriously concerned about this proposed license in its 
entirety. It is a residential street not a high street, that is over the canal where there are no 
residents. Please let the local residents have their voices heard.  
  
I hope on reviewing all the information that I have supplied in this email, it will be clear that 
what is being proposed is complete untenable and unsuitable for the situation. 
  
Thank you in advance for your understanding in this matter and I look forward to hearing 
from you.  
  
Regards 
  
Rob Curtis 
07921 575504 
  
 

Page 42



From: Katie Wilson <kaytie.louise.wilson@gmail.com>  
Sent: 06 October 2020 10:25 
To: Licensing <Licensing@kirklees.gov.uk> 
Subject: Re: Objection to alcohol license timings Northern sole cafe, Slaithwaite 
  
My objections are as follows: 

  

1.     Noise. Our house is directly opposite the café and our child’s bedroom is no more than 10 
meters away from the entrance and exit to the proposed bar. It’s our family home. We 
absolutely welcome new food and drink retailers to the village and celebrate the ones that 
are already open but a proposed alcohol license from 8am to 11pm on a residential street 
seems a little much. We chose to move to the very center of the village and understand that 
noise is part and parcel of that. We can hear conversations word for word from customers 
exiting the Little Bridge most evenings and could pretty much sing along to Saturday night 
karaoke nights at The Commercial. Both of these are approximately 40 and 60 meters away 
from us but we knew this when we moved here. However, the thought of this sort of noise 
only 10 meters away from where our child sleeps is pretty unbearable. I know permission 
was rejected previously for some building works and a license at this property and I note the 
response from Hannah Kent of the councils Environmental Health department, saying that 
her department has no objections providing ‘The premises shall not be open outside the 
hours of 8.30 to 18.00 Monday to Saturday and 9.30 to 16.00 on Sunday 

2.     Anti-social behavior. Before the pandemic, we had a problem in Slaithwaite at weekends 
with the increased amount of people participating on the ale trail. Most weekends, our 
street would have incredibly drunk people walking up and down it, urinating on door-steps 
and vomiting on the pavement. I’d worry if we had another bar, open this late, that it would 
encourage even more of this type of behavior. 

3.     Parking. At the moment on Bridge street, we have such a lack of parking and it is already not 
fit for purpose. So much so, it’s sometimes impossible to get a parking spot anywhere close 
to our house and I have to park on other streets. We are a busy street already with an Indian 
restaurant, a hairdressers, the Watershed, all the traffic from Shaw Timber, and Globe Mill. I 
worry that the increased opening hours would create even more issues with parking on this 
street.  

 I think it would have been nice for the applicant to consider the residents and apply for an earlier 
license. Would he like a bar open until 11pm 10 meters from where his family sleeps? I would have 
no objections to an alcohol license in general and think 8pm closing would be a much more suitable 
time. I’d like to use this bar/restaurant myself and support this new business but I wont support 
anything over 8pm. 

  

Thanks very much 

Katie Morgan 

Page 43

mailto:Licensing@kirklees.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



 
Hi Jordan.  
Thanks very much for your response.  
I really appreciate the applicant trying to work with us and our concerns. So please do pass that on. 
Unfortunately I just won’t be supporting anything over 8.30pm on all evenings.  
I think that’s more than reasonable in a non-sound proofed building on a residential street.  
My slight extra concern now is that I’m not sure if the application is a little disingenuous. I’m not 
sure what ‘restaurant’ in a small village needs an alcohol license until 11pm - if it is to be used solely 
as a restaurant, not a bar. I’m also not sure what restaurant needs a ‘regulated entertainment’ 
license. As far as I understand that’s to play ‘amplified’ music - not something you require if you’re 
just playing through average speakers. Please do tell me if I’m wrong. And I’d love to know more 
details from the applicant regarding the intended use.  
I’m not sure if you know the building in question but it must be 100 years old at least. It has 
absolutely no sound-proofing (as far as I’m aware) and it just isn’t designed to be a bar/restaurant.  
Unfortunately I won’t be supporting this application over 8.30pm and I’m willing to take my chances 
that our local councillors will agree that it’s not suitable for the application made.  
Is it possible to let me know how many other objections there are please?  
Thanks very much  
Kate  
 
 
On 15 Oct 2020, at 09:28, Jordan Barrett <Jordan.Barrett@kirklees.gov.uk> wrote: 
  
Good Morning, 
  
I am the Licensing Officer responsible for the Northern Sole Café application. I have spoken to the 
applicant regarding the concerns.  
  
In regards to the hours applied for the applicant is happy to reduce these to:- 
  
Sunday – Thursday 9am – 9:30pm (doors closed at 10pm, Bridge Street door closed at 9:30pm – the 
exit will be at the canal side) 
  
Friday – Saturday 9am – 10pm (doors closed at 10:30pm, Bridge Street door closed at 9:30pm – the 
exit will be at the canal side) 
  
The applicant has also said that the intention for the premises is to be a significantly and 
predominantly food based. He said he is applying to serve alcohol with a view to the majority of 
alcohol sales to be with food, however if customers would like to enjoy a drink without eating a 
substantial meal, he will offer this provided there is room, and that customers who are eating will 
take priority.   
  
Could you let me know if this tackles the concerns you have regarding the premises. If it does and 
you are happy with what the applicant has put forward I will remove the objection. If you wish to 
stick to the objection, it will need to go to a hearing. This means the application is put to councillors 
and they will make the decision whether to grant/refuse or grant with conditions. If it is taken to a 
hearing there is a chance the councillors could grant the licence with the times applied for which was 
11pm.  
  
Kind Regards 
  

Page 45

mailto:Jordan.Barrett@kirklees.gov.uk


Jordan Barrett | Licensing | Place – Investment & Regeneration|  
Kirklees Council | Flint Street, Fartown, Huddersfield, HD1 6LG | 
' 01484 221000 | '(Int) 71665  jordan.barrett@kirklees.gov.uk  
  
This email and any attachments are confidential. If you have received it in error – notify the 
sender immediately, delete it from your system, and do not use, copy or disclose the information 
in any way. Kirklees Council monitors all emails sent or received. 
  
 

Page 46

mailto:jordan.barrett@kirklees.gov.uk


From: Kim Reuter [mailto:reuter.kim2@gmail.com]  
Sent: 23 October 2020 12:33 
To: Licensing <Licensing@kirklees.gov.uk> 
Subject: change of planning permission objection 

 

Dear Sir/ Madam 

I am writing in response to a planning permission notice applying for a license to extend the 

opening hours and the selling of alcohol from the former Lock 22 Cafe. 

As a resident of Bridge Street I am well aware of the levels of traffic and noise which we 

often experience. This can be extremely challenging for those of us living in the street which 

include families with young children, older people and people with disabilities.  

I am not opposed to local businesses bringing visitors to the village - it is the 11pm opening 

and the selling of alcohol to that time which particularly concerns me. An 8pm closing time 

would be far more reasonable and acceptable. The cafe door opens directly onto Bridge Street 

and therefore only metres away from residential properties opposite.  

Parking problems already occur in the street both throughout the day time and into the night , 

as visitors enjoy the many hospitality establishments the village has to offer including The 

Monsoon at the top of Bridge Street. Night time visitors to the  proposed new cafe/bar would 

more than likely need to park along Bridge Street, outside residential properties. This practice 

is already carried out by visitors to other night time establishments. Many people already 

park on the pavement which is dangerous to pedestrians, especially wheelchair users and 

children in pushchairs and buggies.   

Alongside parking issues, we often experience unacceptable levels of noise because of the 

Slaithwaite's night time economy and I am worried another establishment selling alcohol til 

11 pm will only exacerbate an existing and escalating problem. 

I look forward to your response to my concerns 

 Kim Reuter 

 (No 27 Bridge Street) 

 

Page 47

mailto:Licensing@kirklees.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



From: Jamie Taylor <theboywholefthome@me.com>  
Sent: 26 October 2020 10:00 
To: Licensing <Licensing@kirklees.gov.uk> 
Subject: Representation - 39 Bridge Street - Northern Sole Cafe Limited 
 
Hi   
 
I’d like to make a representation regarding the application for an alcohol licence for 39 Bridge 
Street in Slaithwaite.  
 
I would like to state our objection to this licence. We live in the property just across the road and 
we believe that the sale of alcohol would have a hugely negative impact on our quality of living. It 
would create a triangle of bars, with The Commercial at one point, The Bridge at another and 
now the proposed Northern Soul Cafe. It is likely that customers would travel between the three, 
putting our house on a thoroughfare of potentially drunk and loud people. It is already disturbing 
enough having The Bridge to the left of us, but having another similar venue to our right would be 
intolerable. This would be made especially worse as the property has an outdoor section which 
would no doubt be used for seating and smoking. We already have issues with parking and traffic 
and the addition of a late night bar would only make this worse. We have previously objected to a 
similar licence a few months ago which was withdrawn. I’d like to suggest that this one be treated 
likewise. 
 
many thanks 
 
Jamie Taylor  
Curator, Copywriter and Creative Producer 
07968239258 
www.hellojamietaylor.com 

 

Page 49

mailto:Licensing@kirklees.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Dear Licensing 

  

I am writing on behalf of Shabang Inclusive Learning, a local charity based at The 
Watershed building in Bridge Street, Slaithwaite.  
Shabang is a registered charity No 1142621. We deliver programmes of specialist 
arts provision for children and young people with learning and physical disabilities. 
All our work is delivered from the Watershed which sits opposite the former Lock 22 
cafe. Weekly activities include workshops and sessions with families with children 
with additional needs, and vulnerable adults with a variety of access needs. These 
activities take place on weekdays, evenings and weekends. We are funded by the 
Arts Council , the National Lottery and Kirklees MBC to deliver a varied programme 
of work to neuro divergent audiences. 
  

We are concerned about traffic and parking: A change of use to a cafe bar with a 
licence enabling the selling of alcohol from 08.00 until 23.00pm, would inevitably 
increase traffic to an already extremely busy Bridge Street. Bridge street is used at 
all times by residents, local businesses including the hairdressers, Monsoon 
Restaurant, Shaw Pallets (large lorries), Cornfields Children's Nursery to name a few 
and parking is already at maximum capacity at certain times of the day. Wheelchair 
and pushchair users as well as regular pedestrians are often compromised because 
of pavement parking. We have yet to see the effects of the forthcoming Globe Mill 
but can only anticipate it will bring more traffic along Bridge Street.  
Shabang participants need to have safe access to the building. Most of our visitors 
have mobility issues. Many use wheelchairs and specialist equipment and need to 
be dropped off as near to the entrance as possible. We have many visits via mini 
buses from local special education settings and the minibuses need to park and drop 
children off safely. 
  

We are concerned about noise levels: We feel the noise levels will increase in 
Bridge Street if a bar selling alcohol late into the evening were granted permissions. 
We are also concerned about anti social behaviour as Slaithwaite already has a 
problem dealing with the numbers of visitors accessing other pubs in the village. The 
balance of businesses and residents in the street is already tested and we are 
concerned that a night time license will tip the balance and reduce everyone's quality 
of life. 
  
  

Yours sincerely 

Russ Elias 

Director 

Shabang! 
01484 848073 
www.shabang.org.uk 
@shabangtheatre 
The Watershed 22 Bridge Street Slaithwaite Huddersfield HD7 5JN 
 

Page 51

http://www.shabang.org.uk/


This page is intentionally left blank



The Watershed 

22 Bridge Street 

Slaithwaite 

Huddersfield 

HD7 5JN 

 

23 October 2020  

 

Licensing Office 

Flint Street 

Fartown 

HD1 6LG 

 

Comments on Licensing Application  

For the sale of alcohol on and off the premises and regulated entertainment 

between 08.00 and 23.00 Monday to Sunday 

Northern Sole Cafe Ltd, 39 Bridge Street, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield, HD7 5JN 

 

 

Dear Licensing 

 

I am writing on behalf of the Trustees of the Watershed at 22 Bridge Street, Slaithwaite.  

The Watershed building is a registered charity (Watershed Workshops Ltd, number 
1094768) and is a high quality accessible creative arts building providing a sustainable 
base for participatory and disability arts activities. 

The building is a base for three local arts-based companies. Weekly activities include 
workshops and sessions with families with children with additional needs, vulnerable adults, 
older people with a variety of access needs. These activities take place on weekdays, 
evenings and weekends. The building is also regularly used as a community meeting 
space, for music rehearsals, community radio and film projects, performing arts workshops 
and community sharing events. 

As trustees with responsibility for the building and its users and also with respect for local 
residents, we are making the following objections: 

 

Traffic and parking issues: A change of use to a cafe bar with a licence enabling the 
selling of alcohol from 08.00 until 23.00pm, would bring more traffic to Bridge Street at more 
times during the week and at weekends. Currently, Bridge Street is difficult to drive along 

Page 53



because of parked vehicles near Lock 22/proposed Northern Sole cafe and the Watershed. 
HGVs going to and from the local wood businesses further down Bridge Street are 
frequently unable to move because of poor/illegal parking. Pedestrian access along the 
street is also a daily problem with vehicles frequently parked on the pavement. The 
impending opening of the large Globe Mill development is likely to bring more traffic and 
parking issues to Bridge Street and Slaithwaite in general. Slaithwaite residents, shoppers, 
visitors and business owners frequently complain about current traffic and parking levels. 

Watershed users need to have safe vehicular access so they can be dropped off at the 
building. Many of the users have mobility issues, some have large wheelchairs and 
specialist equipment and need to be dropped off as near to the entrance as possible. This 
ongoing access issue is well known by Kirklees planning officers and local ward councillors. 

 

Noise and neighbourhood atmosphere: Change of use to a bar selling alcohol all day 
long will adversely affect the atmosphere in Bridge Street throughout the week. An 
additional bar in a small area that already has a pub - The Commercial, plus its new partner 
bar, Hideaway Craft House - a cafe bar, The Little Bridge and the Monsoon licensed 
restaurant, will alter the atmosphere on Bridge Street and will bring more noise, shouting, 
vehicle-related noise and behaviour that could be unpleasant, intimidating and unsafe for 
the Watershed users and for the Bridge Street residents. There will be an increase in 
evening and late night noise and anti-social behaviour which will adversely impact 
residents. 

 

On behalf of the Watershed trustees and building users I submit this letter of objection to 
the licence application. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

Jean Margetts 

 

jean.margetts@phonecoop.coop 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Page 54



Dear Madam/Sir, 
 
Alcohol Licence Application: 
39 Bridge Street, HD7 5JN; “Lock 22” 
 
I am extremely concerned at the prospect that the Lock 22 café (39 Bridge Street HD7 5JN) 
might become a café that serves alcohol and food; and may have entertainment. 
 
I wish strongly to object to the proposal and in particular to the alcohol licence application. 
 
Such a development would be bound to worsen the somewhat difficult parking conditions 
that already exist in Bridge Street, particularly in the vicinity of my house and those houses 
close by, on both sides of the road. 
 
During Monday to Saturday, cars and vans will be parked on both sides of the street and 
often stretch past the large mills. On the latest Saturday evening, for example, I struggled to 
extract my car from its parked position and to turn it around owing to the number of non-
local cars in the street. As that situation occurred at 10:45pm, I dread to think what the 
street would be like with a new alcohol and entertainment dispensary just there doors 
away. (And that situation arose when alcohol sales should have ceased by 10pm) 
 
Slaithwaite already suffers considerably from drunkenness at weekends. Anti-social 
behaviour is a serious concern and lay behind the pharmacy’s decision to install a window 
hatch; and staff at the local Co-Op have in the past told me how awful some customers can 
be on weekend evenings. The Commercial public house in Carr Lane already causes me to 
suffer noise pollution on Friday and Saturday. To have a drinking venue in even proximity is 
an horrific prospect.  
 
Worse still, is the potential for drunken persons to be wandering along the canal towpath, 
on to which my garden gate and rear door open. Noise would certainly be a big issue; but 
quite possibly also the dropping of rubbish, smoke pollution and other anti-social behaviour. 
All such externalities would occur during many hours of the day and may worsen in the 
evenings. Whether sitting outside in my front or rear garden, I am likely to suffer very 
considerably. Yet there are many well-established drinking venues across Slaithwaite. 
 
None of those problems has arisen from The Little Bridge Wine Bar and Restaurant (TLB) 
located a little farther west along the canal (and on Britannia Road). That is because their 
site is far more suitable for such a venue than is 39 Bridge Street. TLB is much farther from 
residential accommodation and has a wider outdoor area between the canal and it’s 
building. Unlike the area near Lock 22 and my house, TLB does not have expose earth and 
grass between itself and the canal: tarmac is a better deterrent to anti-social, alcohol-
fuelled behaviour. And the dip in the towpath area as the canal passes TLB helps to 
minimise noise transmission with some shielding provided by the bridge itself. 
 
A couple of years ago I was extremely disappointed when Kirklees Council required the best 
restaurant between Slaithwaite and Brighouse to be permanently closed (the Watermill, a 
restaurant located to the rear of the Commercial public house). That decision seemed to be 

Page 55



primarily based on noise pollution suffered by a small number of residential properties (and 
emitted from refrigeration equipment rather than users of the venue). Development of Lock 
22 would involve serious noise pollution but also several forms of anti-social behaviour 
stemming from alcohol consumption close to residential accommodation and with close 
access to an idyllic canal.  
 
Please do not allow Lock 22 to develop in the ways proposed; in particular not to serve 
alcohol. To me, the case for not allowing the proposal seems entirely compelling. 
 
Yours faithfully, 
 
Robert Taylor 
Srt378@gmail.com 
 
 
 
 

Page 56



Relevant Sections of Secretary of State Guidance – Under Section 182 of 
Licensing Act 2003 

Public nuisance  

2.15 The 2003 Act enables licensing authorities and responsible authorities, through 
representations, to consider what constitutes public nuisance and what is 
appropriate to prevent it in terms of conditions attached to specific premises licences 
and club premises certificates. It is therefore important that in considering the 
promotion of this licensing objective, licensing authorities and responsible authorities 
focus on the effect of the licensable activities at the specific premises on persons 
living and working (including those carrying on business) in the area around the 
premises which may be disproportionate and unreasonable. The issues will mainly 
concern noise nuisance. 

2.16 Public nuisance is given a statutory meaning in many pieces of legislation. It is 
however not narrowly defined in the 2003 Act and retains its broad common law 
meaning. It may include in appropriate circumstances the reduction of the living and 
working amenity and environment of other persons living and working in the area of 
the licensed premises. Public nuisance may also arise as a result of the adverse 
effects of artificial light, dust, odour and insects or where its effect is prejudicial to 
health.  

2.17 Conditions relating to noise nuisance will usually concern steps appropriate to 
control the levels of noise emanating from premises. This might be achieved by a 
simple measure such as ensuring that doors and windows are kept closed after a 
particular time, or persons are not permitted in garden areas of the premises after a 
certain time. More sophisticated measures like the installation of acoustic curtains or 
rubber speaker mounts to mitigate sound escape from the premises may be 
appropriate. However, conditions in relation to live or recorded music may not be 
enforceable in circumstances where the entertainment activity itself is not licensable 
(see chapter 16). Any conditions appropriate to promote the prevention of public 
nuisance should be tailored to the type, nature and characteristics of the specific 
premises and its licensable activities. Licensing authorities should avoid 
inappropriate or disproportionate measures that could deter events that are valuable 
to the community, such as live music. Noise limiters, for example, are expensive to 
purchase and install and are likely to be a considerable burden for smaller venues.  

2.18 As with all conditions, those relating to noise nuisance may not be appropriate 
in certain circumstances where provisions in other legislation adequately protect 
those living in the area of the premises. But as stated earlier in this Guidance, the 
approach of licensing authorities and responsible authorities should be one of 
prevention and when their powers are engaged, licensing authorities should be 
aware of the fact that other legislation may not adequately cover concerns raised in 
relevant representations and additional conditions may be appropriate.  

2.19 Where applications have given rise to representations, any appropriate 
conditions should normally focus on the most sensitive periods. For example, the 
most sensitive period for people being disturbed by unreasonably loud music is at 
night and into the morning. 

Page 57



2.20 Measures to control light pollution will also require careful thought. Bright 
lighting outside premises which is considered appropriate to prevent crime and 
disorder may itself give rise to light pollution for some neighbours. Applicants, 
licensing authorities and responsible authorities will need to balance these issues.  

2.21 Beyond the immediate area surrounding the premises, these are matters for the 
personal responsibility of individuals under the law. An individual who engages in 
anti-social behaviour is accountable in their own right. However, it would be perfectly 
reasonable for a licensing authority to impose a condition, following relevant 
representations, that requires the licence holder or club to place signs at the exits 
from the building encouraging patrons to be quiet until they leave the area, or that, if 
they wish to smoke, to do so at designated places on the premises instead of 
outside, and to respect the rights of people living nearby to a peaceful night. 

 

 

Page 58


	Agenda
	1 Minutes of Previous Meeting
	2 Interests
	6 Application for the Grant of a Premises Licence: Northern Sole, 39 Bridge Street, Slaithwaite, Huddersfield, HD7 5JN
	Appendix A - Application Form
	Appendix A1 Northern Sole floor Plan
	Appendix B - Objection 1 Redacted
	Appendix B - Objection 2 Redacted
	Appendix B - Objection 3 Redacted
	Appendix B - Objection 4 Redacted
	Appendix B - Objection 5 Redacted
	Appendix B - Objection 7 Redacted
	Appendix B - Objection 8 Redacted
	Appendix B - Objection 9 Redacted
	Appendix C - Relevant Sections of Secretary of State Guidance


